
From: Brenda Fuller
To: Kerstin Hancock
Subject: FW: Williamson County - Participation Agreement
Date: Monday, December 13, 2010 2:31:00 PM
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From: Linda Govea [mailto:Linda.Govea@jpmchase.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 8:41 AM
To: Brenda Fuller
Subject: Williamson County - Participation Agreement
 
Here is the email sent by Heather L Katsuleas our implementation specialist.
Please respond back to this email if you received it successfully.
 
Thank you
 

Linda Govea
CB Sales & Marketing Associate |  JPMorgan Chase | Commercial Banking | TX3-8213, 221 W. 6th Street, 2nd
Floor | Austin, Texas 78701
Office (  512 479-2714  | Fax 6 512 479-2774 | Email + linda.govea@chase.com

 

From: Heather L Katsuleas 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 12:52 PM
To: brendafuller@wilco.org
Cc: Larnell Camus; Linda Govea; Toinette A Miller
Subject: Williamson County - Participation Agreement
 
Hello Brenda,
 
Thank you for considering JPMorgan Chase as your Commercial Card Solutions provider.  Please
find, attached below, an execution copy of a Participation Agreement that authorizes Williamson
County to participate in the Texas Payment Card Consortium.  In addition, please find a
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement form which is also required to participate in the Texas Payment
Card Consortium.  If you have any questions regarding the Cooperative Purchasing Agreement
please contact the City of Fort Worth directly.
 
Please print out TWO originals of the Agreement and have both signed by the appropriate
authorized officer.  Please leave the Agreement undated as it will be dated upon final signature
approval by the Bank.  In addition, the Participant Attestation portion of the signature page will
need to be attested to by a Corporate Officer or another individual, other than the person who
executed the Agreement.  Please return both originals to me, along with an executed Cooperative
Purchasing Agreement, at the address listed below:
 
Heather Katsuleas
Implementation Specialist
Commercial Card Solutions
IL1-6400
2500 Westfield Drive

mailto:khancock@wilco.org
mailto:linda.govea@chase.com
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PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT | JPMORGAN CHASE BANK.NA. 


THIS PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT (the “Participation Agreement”) is made and effective this _______ day of _________________, 
(“Effective Date”), by and between Williamson County, a Texas municipality (the “Participant”) and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. or Chase 
Bank USA, N.A., as may be determined from time to time, (the “Bank”) each a national banking association. 


WITNESSETH: 


WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Commercial Card Agreement dated as of August 31, 2007 (the “Commercial Card Agreement”) between 
City of Fort Worth (the “Client”) and the Bank, the Bank has agreed to provide commercial card services to the Client (the “Program”) on the 
terms and conditions of the Commercial Card Agreement, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit I; and  


WHEREAS, the Participant desires to participate in the Program, subject to the terms and conditions of the Commercial Card Agreement;  


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and the mutual agreements, provisions and covenants contained herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 


 Definitions.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined and which are defined in 
the Commercial Card Agreement shall be used herein as so defined in the Commercial Card Agreement. 


 Mutual Obligations.  By their execution of this Participation Agreement, the Participant and Bank hereby agree to be bound by all the 
terms and conditions of the Commercial Card Agreement as may be amended from time to time attached hereto as Exhibit I. This 
Participation Agreement shall remain in effect according to its terms without regard to the continued existence or enforceability of the 
Commercial Card Agreement with respect to the original parties thereto. All references to “Client” in the Commercial Card Agreement 
shall be deemed to constitute references to the Participant hereunder.  


Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Participant further agrees that it shall be responsible only for transactions and for fees, 
charges and other amounts due under the Commercial Card Agreement related to the use of Accounts of the Participant pursuant to the 
Commercial Card Agreement and that the Client shall not be liable for any such transactions and for any such fees, charges and other 
amounts. 


 Incentives.  For purposes of calculating rebates, Combined Charge Volume for each Participant will begin to accrue on the first day of 
the month following the date the Participation Agreement is executed. 


 Notices.  Notwithstanding the provisions of the Commercial Card Agreement, all notices and other communications required or permitted 
to be given under this Participation Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date on which such notice is actually 
received by the party to which addressed.  All notices shall be sent to the address set forth below or such other address as specified in a 
written form from one party to the other.  


To the Bank: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.  
300 South Riverside Plaza, Suite IL1-0199 
Chicago, IL 60670-0199 
Attn:  Commercial Card Contracts Manager 


  


To the Participant: Williamson County 


 301 SE Inner Loop Suite 106 


 Georgetown, TX 78626 


 Attn: Brenda Fuller 


 


 Miscellaneous.  This Participation Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State 
of Texas, and as applicable, federal law.  The headings, captions, and arrangements used in this Participation Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation of this Participation Agreement. This Participation Agreement may be executed in 
any number of counterparts, all of which, when taken together shall constitute one and the same document, and each party hereto may 
execute this Participation Agreement by signing any of such counterparts. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Participation Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first written above. 


BANK: 


By:  


Name:  


Title  


  


PARTICIPANT: 


By:  


Name:  


Title:  


 


 


Participant Attestation: 


The undersigned, a duly authorized officer or representative of Participant, does hereby certify that Participant has been duly authorized to 
enter into and perform this Participation Agreement and that the person signing above on behalf of the Participant, whose execution of this 
Participation Agreement was witnessed by the undersigned, is an officer, partner, member or other representative of Participant possessing 
authority to execute this Participation Agreement. 


 


By:  


Name:  


Title  
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City of Fort Worth & ___________


Cooperative Purchasing Agreement




FORT WORTH CITY SECRETARY


CONTRACT NO. _________________

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT


This Cooperative Purchasing Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the date written below between _________ (“_____”) and the City of Fort Worth, Texas (“Fort Worth”).


WHEREAS, both ______ and Fort Worth have each determined a need for a cooperative agreement to purchase like goods and services to avoid duplicate procurement efforts and obtain the benefits of volume purchasing; and


WHEREAS, _______ and Fort Worth are authorized by Section 271.102 of the Local Government Code to pursue mutually beneficial and cooperative purchasing programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual obligations and benefits contained herein, _________ and Fort Worth agree as follows:


SECTION 1.
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide _________ and Fort Worth with additional purchasing options by satisfying the provisions of Section 271.102 of the Local Government Code.


SECTION 2.
The parties agree that each of the parties shall respectively designate a person to act under the direction of, and on behalf of, the designating party (the “Designated Representative”).


SECTION 3.
At the request of the other party, a party that enters into a contract with a vendor for goods or services (the “First Purchasing Party”) shall attempt to obtain the vendor’s agreement to offer those goods and services to the other party (the “Second Purchasing Party”) for the same price and on the same terms and conditions as have been offered to the First Purchasing Party.  If the vendor so agrees, and if the Second Purchasing Party is agreeable to such terms and conditions, the Second Purchasing Party may enter into its own separate contract with the vendor for the purchase of such goods or services.


SECTION 4.
Unless otherwise agreed between the Designated Representatives, payments for a purchase made by the Second Purchasing Party shall be paid directly to the vendor and not to the First Purchasing Party.  The Second Purchasing Party shall have the responsibility of determining whether the vendor has complied with any provisions in its contract with the vendor, including but not limited to those relating to the quality of items and terms of delivery, and shall be responsible for enforcement of its contract against the vendor, including all cost of enforcement.


SECTION 5.
This Agreement will be subject to all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.


SECTION 6.
This Agreement may be terminated by either party, without cause or penalty, upon not less than thirty days written notice to the other party.


SECTION 7.
The parties acknowledge that each party and, if it so chooses, its counsel have reviewed and revised this Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party must not be employed in the interpretation of this Agreement or any amendments or exhibits hereto.


SECTION 8.
If any action, whether real or asserted, at law or in equity, arises on the basis of any provision of this Agreement, venue for such action shall lie in state courts located in Tarrant County, Texas or the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas – Fort Worth Division.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.


SECTION 9.
If any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining terms or provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and in lieu of each such illegal, invalid or unenforceable term or provision, the parties shall endeavor to agree to a legal, valid or enforceable term or provision as similar as possible to the term or provision declared illegal, invalid or unenforceable.


SECTION 10.
Execution of this Agreement does not obligate _________ or Fort Worth to make any purchase, to pay any membership fee or to otherwise or in any manner incur any cost or obligation.


SECTION 11.
This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.


SECTION 12.
The undersigned officers and/or agents are properly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary actions extending such authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.


SECTION 13.
All notices, requests, demands, and other communications which are required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given upon the delivery or receipt thereof, as the case may be, if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the respective city representative set out below, or his/her designee.


EXECUTED this ____________ day of ________________________, 201__.


CITY OF FORT WORTH




CITY OF _________ 

1000 Throckmorton Street


<Entity Address >

Fort Worth, Texas 76102


<City, State, Zip >

By: _____________________________

By: _______________________________


Karen L. Montgomery

Title: Assistant City Manager____


Title: ______________________________

APPROVED AS TO


FORM AND LEGALITY:


Denis McElroy











Assistant City Attorney






Entity Attorney Title 

______________________________















Contract Authorization


______________________________


______________________________


Marty Hendrix, City Secretary







Date











Date
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Elgin, IL  60123
 
 
Also attached is the City of Fort Worth Commercial Card Agreement (Exhibit I) and the First
Amendment to Commercial Card Agreement.  Please print these documents and retain them for
your records.
 
One fully executed original Participation Agreement will be returned to you for your records.
 
Please contact me at the number listed below if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,

Heather Katsuleas | Implementation Specialist |Treasury & Security Services |Commercial Card
Implementation Team | J.P. Morgan |2500 Westfield Drive, IL1-6400, Elgin, IL 60124|Phone
312.954.2726 | heather.l.katsuleas@jpmchase.com
 
Data Privacy:  For your protection, please remember to mask sensitive data, such as account
numbers and tax identification numbers on all emails (e.g. for TIN XX-XXX1234, for account
XXXXX5789)
 

This communication is for informational purposes only. It is not intended as an offer or
solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation
of any transaction. All market prices, data and other information are not warranted as to
completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice. Any comments or
statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its
subsidiaries and affiliates. This transmission may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and
no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as
applicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this
transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you. Please refer to
http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for disclosures relating to European legal
entities.

mailto:heather.l.katsuleas@jpmchase.com

